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STATE OF MICHIGAN B )
DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN SERVICES Te ‘g
BUREAU OF CHILDREN AND ADULT LICENSING Some®
JENNIFER M. GRANHOLM ISMAEL AHMED
GOVERNOR DIRECTOR

March 3, 2009

John Calvas

JTC Acquisition

521 Crescent Dr.
Dearborn, Ml 48124

RE: License #: AS630293005
Fairlane Assisted Living of Bloomfield
4085 Fairlane
Bloomfield, Ml 48301

Dear Mr. Calvas:

Attached is the Addendum to the Original Licensing Study Report for the above
referenced facility.

Please review the enclosed documentation for accuracy and feel free to contact me with
any questions. In the event that | am not available and you need to speak to someone
immediately, please feel free to contact the local office at (248) 975-5053.

\o, P Poolea

John Pochas, Licensing Consultant
Bureau of Children and Adult Licensing
Suite 1000

28 N. Saginaw

Pontiac, Ml 48342

(248) 975-5085

enclosure
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www.michigan.gov « (517) 335-6124



MICHIGAN DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN SERVICES
BUREAU OF CHILDREN AND ADULT LICENSING
ADDENDUM TO ORIGINAL LICENSING STUDY REPORT

[. IDENTIFYING INFORMATION
License #:
Licensee Name:

Licensee Address:

Licensee Telephone #:

Administrator/Licensee Designee:

Name of Facility:

Facility Address:

Facility Telephone #:
Capacity:

Program Type:

AS630293005
JTC Acquisition

521 Crescent Dr.
Dearborn, Ml 48124

(313) 655-4800
John Calvas, Designee
Fairlane Assisted Living of Bloomfield

4085 Fairlane
Bloomfield, Ml 48301

(248) 202-4900
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Purpose of Addendum

Request to increase capacity to 6 residents.

Methodology
01/12/2009- Health inspection requested.
02/26/2009 — Health inspection approval

03/03/2009- Phone contact with Public Health sanitarian confirming increased
capacity of new septic system.

Description of Findings and Conclusions
A Health Department inspection letter dated 02/23/09 cites the approval of “On Site

Sewage Disposal System at 4085 Fairlane Dr. Bloomfield Hills, MI”. Sanitarian Frank
Swazo confirmed that the new system will accommodate 6 residents.

Recommendation

Increase resident capacity from the current number of 2 to 6.

03/03/2009

John Pochas Date
Licensing Consultant



